Q#

Reference

Question

Government Response

CONUS
Replacement
Center (CRC)

What is the process for the deployment center now?

Government Contractors currently travel to the Ft. Bliss CRC via the El Paso, TX International Airport.
Transportation from the airport to Ft. Bliss is available to Government Contractors via the Military
liaison located near the car rental area. If the liaison is not

present, call at 915-568-5098. Preregister before arrival with the following link:
https://www.bliss.army.mil/CRC/

RFP, Evaluation
Steps

Confirm that the lowest five proposals will go through compliance and then Step 1-3? Will the Government
get more proposals if one of the five proposals is not acceptable at technical (Step1)?

o All timely offers will be listed according to the total proposed price from lowest total proposed price to
highest total proposed price. The Government will conduct the strict compliance review starting with
the lowest total proposed priced offer to the highest total proposed priced offer, until at least five (5) or
20% of the proposals (whichever is greater) are determined to be compliant.

¢ Note only the pool of five (5) or 20% (whichever is greater) of the proposals found to be compliant will
move to Step 1 Technical Factor Evaluations.

¢ Any Offeror's proposal determined non-compliant will not be evaluated and will not be further
considered for award.

¢ Step 1 Technical Evaluations. The Government will evaluate the Technical proposals against the
technical evaluation criteria, from the lowest total proposed priced offer to the highest total proposed
priced offer found compliant, until five (5) or 20% of the proposals (whichever is greater) are
determined to be technically acceptable.

o If less than five (5) or 20% of the compliant proposals (whichever is greater) are determined to be
technically acceptable, the Government will go back to the list of lowest priced proposals and complete
the strict compliance review of the next lowest total proposed priced proposal(s).

¢ Note that only five (5) or 20% (whichever is greater) of the technically acceptable proposals will move
to Step 2.

¢ The goal is to have five (5) or 20% compliant and technically acceptable proposals to move to Step 2.

Secret Facility
Clearance

Please clarify, ACC slide 5 about attachment 0015. All (Offeror, subcontractor, teammate, managing
partner) need a security clearance?

Please see L.5.1.6 as it states, "Attachment 0015 shall include a list of proposed
Teammates/Subcontractors/Managing Partner that shall require a SECRET Facility Clearance in
accordance with PWS Paragraph 1.3.12. In addition L.5.1.6 also states, "Offerors shall also include the
name and CAGE of the prime or managing partner of a partnership, joint venture, or limited liability
company that possesses the Facility Clearance if Offeror is a newly formed partnership, joint venture, or
limited liability."

Note: All Subcontractors/Teammates/Partners do not need to be on Attachment 0015, only those who
require access to classified information. Finally, Attachment 0015 states, "Attachment 0015 shall
include a list of proposed teammates and subcontractors that will require access to classified
information."

PWS 5.3.16 Battle
Damage
Assessment

Battle Damage Assessment. Is that part of this requirement?

Contractor will perform a technical inspection of battle damaged equipment to determine extent of
damage. TACOM will validate condition code. Non-Mission Capable Supply (NMCS)/Non-Mission
Capable Maintenance (NMCM) time will be limited to 60 days; also validated by TACOM. NMCS/NMCM
over 60 days will be condition code F-Not Repairable This Station (NRTS), H, P, S at TACOM discretion.




RFP L.5.2.1.1(b)(4)

You are required to have a transition approach for your technical proposal and a transition plan for
Contract Data Requirements List (CDRL) PM-07 after award. For Common Access Card (CAC) processing
the Contractor will enter the individual's identifying information into the Army Sustainment Command
(ASC) G2 web-based application for vetting. If the individual is already listed within the application, the

6 Transition-in Please elaborate on the CAC and transition process. . . . . .
Apbroach contractor will be able to request and receive a verification from the system immediately. For personnel
PP not listed in the application, ASC G2 will research the National Database for Homeland Security
Presidential Directive 12 (HSPD-12) compliance. Those who have a valid investigation and adjudication
in the National Database will receive notification within 2 working days.
Yes, the North Atlantic Treaty Organization (NATO) Status of Forces Agreement (SOFA) is now included
9 SOFA Status of Forces Agreement (SOFA) -can we see that? . . yOre ( ) i ( )
as Attachment 0018 in Section J of the RFP.
TE 3G-001 TE 3G-001 has been revised, all facilities are attached with building type and square footage and
10 Government The PDF of facility layouts, can you provide building numbers and relationships/distance to each building? functions ! b 4 &
Furnished Facilities :
There is not a evaluation factor for Small Business or a percentage requirement of such, please see A.5.
12 RFP Are there small business evaluations? However, we encourage all BOA small businesses to propose or team for this RFP as this procurement is
unrestricted.
Subject Matter Experts (SMEs) will review proposal to ensure proposed ratio is commensurate with the
level of supervisory duties assigned. Per Section L.5.2.1.1(c)(5)(iii), all Managers must be proposed as
13 FLC1 & FLC2 Labor [Can you explain the FLC1 and FLC2 labor categories? Previously it has been unclear. Especially in regard to %[100% FLC2. Supervisors may be split between FLC1 and FLC2 as long as the FLC2 portion proposed is
Categories breakout for FLC1 and FLC2. commensurate with the level of supervisory duties assigned. Additionally, per L.5.2.1.1(b)(2), Offerors
can provide further clarification supporting staffing decisions. Please ensure all documents have
consistency on the FLC1 and FLC2 breakouts (i.e., Staffing and Management Plan, Attachment 002, etc.)
There are two types of background checks for Foreign Nationals (FN's). For access to an installation, the
Foreign Nationals FN will be processed according to the Local Installation Security Policies by the local installation physical
14 & Foreign Nationals-Do they need a security background check? ) p & . . y v . . Phy
(FN) security office. For access to Government IT systems, if required, the personnel will be subject to a
National Agency Check for issuance of an Alternate Smart Card Log-on/ASCL or "Smart Card".
Local Nationals RFP Section L, p. 123, L.5.2.1.1(c)(5)(v) - Will the Government please confirm that Local Nationals are not
17 allowed to perform any duties on this contract, to include any support functions not directly related to Local Nationals (LNs) are not allowed under the contract regardless of task.

(LNs)

maintenance or accountability?




¢ A Joint Venture has to be approved as a BOA holder in Step 2 BOA Process. A new Joint venture cannot
be created at the Step 3 Task Order level. Please see H.1 (a) and (d).

¢ Each BOA Holder has its own BOA Attachment 0002 which delineates your approved teammates.

¢ Only if your BOA Attachment 0002 indicates organizational capability in any functional area
(Maintenance and/or Supply and/or Transportation) are you allowed to team with any subcontractor of
your choosing in that functional area.

20 Teaming If teaming with another BOA holder for this requirement, is it required that each BOA Holder be listed on
Arrangements their respective Attachment 0002 Team Arrangement or can we propose as a Joint Venture? Ex. If your BOA Attachment 0002 indicates organizational capability in Supply, then......
o For the Supply Functional area you can propose yourself and/or any subcontractor/teammate to
perform Supply. (Subcontractor/Teammate does NOT have to be located on your BOA Attachment 0002
and may be another BOA holder.)
o For Maintenance and Transportation Functional areas, you can propose ONLY yourself and/or any of
your approved teammates from your BOA Attachment 0002 to perform Transportation or Maintenance.
(Subcontractor/Teammate SHALL be located on your BOA Attachment 0002.)
Foreign Nationals . .
21 (FN) Is there a security background check for FNs required? Please see answer for Q14.
The predominance of the equipment sets are used in support of advise and assist missions as well as
22 PWS Is the equipment set primarily used in support of the advise and assist mission or is a APS-like mission force protection missions. Some equipment sets are a type of reserve fleet to be used as backups or in
envisioned? an emergency situation. Most of the maintenance effort is for Advise and Assist (A&A), force protection,
and Afghan National Defense Security Forces (ANDSF) support.
23 PWS PWS.5.3.16 Battle Damage Assessment - Is the Battle Damage Assessment & Repair (BDAR) part of this Please see answer for Q.
requirement?
RFP, Evaluation Lowest 5 cost -->Strict Compliance-->5 lowest priced that met strict compliance--> 2 of 5 are deemed not
24 Steps technically acceptable. You do not go back to get 2 next lowest priced? | think NO, they rate the remaining |Please see answer for Q2.
3.
e The BOA Team will be in contact with each BOA Holder if there is a need for clarifications.
Will the Government be providing responses to the 2015 BOA Datacall before the release of this *The Datacall information submitted by each BOA Holder will be utilized during this past performance
25 BOA Datacall Solicitation? Note: New teammates and Past Performance data was submitted as part of the 2015 BOA Data |evaluation.
Call which may impact an Offerors capability to submit a proposal. e When submitting a proposal in Step Three, the Offeror shall propose itself and/or approved
Teammates listed in the Offeror's BOA Attachment 0002 - Team Arrangement, please see H.1.(d).
RFP, Evaluation Slide 13 of KO presentation notes "Only 5 or 20% (whichever is greater) of the technically acceptable
26 Steps proposals will move to step 2." Does this mean that only 5 or 20% of the lowest price will be evaluated even |Yes, this is correct.
if more than 5 or 20% are actually technically acceptable?
Please see revised L.5.3.5.1, L.5.3.5.2 and Attachment 0003 Performance Questionnaire. These now
state specifically Level Ill CARS, Contract Discrepancy Reports (CDRs), Letter of Concerns (LOCs), Cure
29 Past Performance - |Draft RFP: It talks about Past Performance--any performance problems on relevant contracts you must Notices, Termination for Default (T4D), and Termination for Cause (T4C) or any issue that you were

Problems

address. Tighten the definition on performance problems. CPARs? Less than satisfactory ratings?

aware of. In a Past Performance Questionnaire (PPQ) we will give you the opportunity to address
through a clarification any adverse past performance that may have arisen during evaluations that you
have not had a chance to address.




Past Performance -

We would like to better understand what we need to address. Large OCONUS programs you have rotations,

30 Problems and you have an issue in Management Program Reviews (MPRs) we record and take action. Is that what No not if they are internal MPRs, please see answer to Q29.
you want to see.
No, at the BOA level past performance is based on a Acceptable/Unacceptable basis without a
We did submit our past performance during the datacall. Do you have confidence ratings for those ) . p. P P / P
31 Past Performance submissions? confidence rating applied. The BOA proposals are separate from each task order. Each task order stands
' alone when applying a confidence rating.
The BOA team's intent was to confirm all information on file for each BOA holder regardless of period of
32 Past Performance |We were asked about previous ones that fell from recency? performance. Options could have been exercised, extensions put in place, added scope which would
lend to a change in description of work for the BOA holder.
Past Performance - |Performance problems on relevant contracts. Specific to AF, the RFP talked about Maintenance, Supply and
33 . . . Please see answer for Q29.
Problems Transportation. Can you go in to more detail.
34 Past Performance |There were subcategories for relevancy. Do we go into that detail? No, please see M.5.2.8(a) & M.5.2.8(b) for the relevancy definitions.
Every reference analyzed has to meet the recency window, please see M.5.2.7. If the contract reference
Past Performance - |Relevancy--performance problems. Also defined as 3 years, what if the performance problem was outside |. o . o H . P . X ) .
35 . is recent in performance the reference would be taken into consideration regardless of ratings assigned
Problems the three year window? )
or any performance issues.
No, Evaluation Notices (ENs) are specific to opening discussions and our intent is to not open
36 Past Performance |If it gets into the scenario, do you have some sort of EN? discussions, please see L.1.2. We will issue a clarification for any adverse past performance that may
arise during evaluations that you have not had a chance to address, please see M.2.1.
Teamin Offeror can be prime for maintenance and supply. Can we bring anyone else? Should we bring another
37 = = A e E Please see answer for Q20.
Arrangements subcontractors?
FLC1 & FLC2 Labor
44 . FLC1 and FLC2. Is there a ratio/standard? Please see answer for Q13.
Categories
Teaming . . .
46 Regarding the teaming matrix, can you add subcontractors that are not on your BOA Team? Please see answer for Q20.
Arrangements
Teamin No additional past performance will be accepted but if the subcontractor is performing 20% or more,
47 & Does the above question require additional past performance? P ,p P . P g &84
Arrangements the subcontractor's recent/relevant past performance will be evaluated. Please see M.5.2.1.
Yes, please review your BOA Attachment 0002. BOA Holders must use your BOA Attachment 2 approved
Teaming So if it's Transportation we did not show capability in, do we have to use what is on our BOA Attachment . Y . Y S s .pp
48 teammates for any functional area that was not demonstrated as an organizational capability without
Arrangements 0002? X
the reliance of teammates.
49 BOA Datacall Most Past Performance has been submitted for the teams? Please see answer for Q25.
50 0&A Once the RFP is issued, will there be another round of Q&A? When you start proposal writing, additional We are not extending the Q&A period. We will always accept questions and review them during the

questions might arise.

formal RFP, but we may or may not respond or answer all submitted.




Secret Facility

Yes, please see L.5.1.6 which states, "In order for an Offeror/Teammate/Subcontractor/Managing
Partner to request and sponsor an individual employee's SECRET Security Clearance to perform the

51 Secret Facility Clearance - Only the people that are proposing are required to have one or the companies?
Clearance ¥ v peop prop g q P functions identified in the PWS Paragraph 1.3.12, the Offeror/Teammate/Subcontractor/Managing
Partner shall possess a SECRET Facility Clearance prior to this RFP closing date."
Would you consider expanding the Past Performance window? From 3 to 5 years? We are losing Past
55 Past Performance i o : . u < No, the three year window for relevancy is standard for the EAGLE program at this time.
performance ground as some contracts are expiring.
Teamin
56 g Can an Offeror submit a teaming partner/sub outside of the BOA proposal. Please see answer for Q20.
Arrangements
No, they are not identical. Specifically, the facilities piece is not a part of Enhanced Army Global Logistics
60 PWS, General Draft PWS--is it identical to the current incumbent PWS? y P ¥ P P v J
Enterprise (EAGLE).
62 Q&A Addition Q&A periods? Can you extend to first week of final RFP? Please see answer for Q50.
63 RFP, Timeline Is there a planned protest time period involved? When allowable, we always build in debriefing time and a protest period.
Yes, we emailed out the Attendees List, Army Contracting Command - Rock Island (ACC-RI) slides, and
64 Q&A Will the slides, Q&As be sent out? the 401st slides on 27 March 2015. The 401st slides can not be posted to the EAGLE webpage so you will
only receive them by email. If you are reading this the Q&A were sent out in batches.
Will a contractor pay for medical screening, vaccination requirements through CRC and does it allow for Yes, the Government will reimburse for the necessary costs (medical screening and vaccinations) to
69 ODCs . pay & 9 € enable deployment. These are allowable reimbursable charges through the Other Direct Cost (ODC)
reimbursement? .
Contract Line Item Number (CLIN).
Incumbent X Varies country to country and specific to employment contracts. A new Common Access Card (CAC) is
70 Do the incumbent employees have to leave country? As a trusted agent, you are supposed to leave. . L .
Employees still required if they do not leave the country. These are usually worked on a case by case basis.
24 CFE If the equipment is there at time of inventory, the Government still made the contractor furnish tools. This |Contractor is not required to furnish special tools and hand tools. All required tools will be Government
is a cost up front we are not aware of? There's no where to price it. Furnished Property (GFP).
FLC1 hours are buying labor to do certain tasks. When looking at the PWS, we are seeing some linkages Section 1 of the PWS indicates the effort is performance based. The purpose of the min FLC1 hours is to
75 FLC1 & FLC2 Labor [that are not there. PWS 5.3, maintenance management tasks, FLC 1 hr. in the column, Direct Touch Labor, |ensure Offerors propose a certain minimum amount and skill required to perform the effort. The min
Categories don’t see any area for publications which is in the PWS. Is that degree of detail needed so we can be FLC1 hours are not a complete solution and may not contain all specified tasks or implied tasks.
compliant? Concerned that we delivered a solution, but you might not think its compliant. Offerors must propose a complete staffing solution.
If the employees are required to have access to classified material, yes. Additionally, for access to
We have different ways of getting staff on the ground, EXPATS and FN. If we were to use a labor broker will ploy . 9 . . y . Y .
76 Labor Brokers . Government Information Technology (IT) systemes, if required, the personnel will be subject to a
those labor brokers need a secret facility clearance? . . " B
National Agency Check for issuance of an Alternate Smart Card Log-on/ASCL or "Smart Card".
78 BOA Datacall Past Performance, we just submitted information for the Datacall? Please see answer for Q47.
80 RFP Is this a Lowest Price Technically Acceptable (LPTA) source selection procedure? This procurement is considered a best value source selection procedure, please see M.4.1.
RFP, Evaluation X X . X .
86 Steps When selecting the first five, will they always be the pool of five? Please see answer for Q2.
TE 1-G-005 Key &
87 Specified Non-Key |Do you consider the Key and Specified Non-Key guards non essential? TE 1-G-005 indicates the "Security Guards" are specified Non-Key positions.

Positions




TE 1-G-005 Key &

There are no "STAMIS" Specified Non-Key Positions; therefore, it is not clear what the question is and

88 Specified Non-Key |STAMIS, are these two Specified Non-Key? )
- the Government can not determine a accurate response.
Positions
89 RFP. Timeline What is the timeline? We a.re confident in the milestones presented to the BOA Holders. Any changes to the milestones will be
provided to the BOA holders.
TE1 M-S-T-001
90 Minimum FLC1 Workload date hours, are they pretty solid? There may be changes pending the Q&A session. Please pay close attention to the Final RFP.
Hours
TE-1-G-005 Key & RFP L.5.2.1.1(c), Many of the labor titles the Government uses in TE-1-G-005 Key & Specified Non-Key Correct. The RFP will be revised to indicate if the duty description is provided in the Service Contract Act
92 Specified Non-Key |Positions are not listed in the SCA Directory of Occupations (5th Edition). Can we assume that bidders do (SCA), PWS or any Technical Exhibit; the offeror will not need to describe the labor categories in the
Positions not need to describe these labor categories? Staffing and Management Plan.
94 PWS1.3.2.4 What is the difference between Government-owned and Government-furnished? Updated PWS 1.3.2.4 to remove confusion. All references are now Government furnished equipment.
Reference hours in TE 1 M-S-T Minimum Functional Labor Category 1 Hours - Afghanistan, it references . )
gory € . Yes, we do not take into account leap years for proposal purposes on Attachment 0002 the Staffing and
4015 hours or 365 days to account for the leap year. L.5.2.1.1(c)(6)(v) FTE numbers are to be consistent . .
95 Leap Year . s . " . . Labor Mix, please see L.5.2.1.1(c)(6)(v) and M.5.1.2(e). All Offerors are to price 365 days for the base
throughout the base period and "Options Periods 1-4". Do not assume any change in requirements. Is the eriod and all option periods
Workload data provided for a 12-month period (365 day period)? P P P ’
We do not take into account leap years for proposal purposes on Attachment 0005 the Cost/Price
Matrix. All Offerors are to price 365 days for the base period and all option periods.
Please clarify, should the base and option years be identical, which includes the leap year or by CLIN X P o P .p P X
96 Leap Year structure (RFP A.4 CLIN Service Period of Performance) that has only 365 days for option years? NOTE: For A.4, it references 365 days for the Base Year and each Option Year. For example, Option Year
’ 4 ¥ P ¥ : 1 indicates it will span from 366 days after Notice to Proceed (NTP) - 730 days after NTP. The calculated
difference is 364 days; however, you have to count day 366 as day 1; therefore, it is for 365 days.
. . , . . L No, not at this time. Plan your bid for the two locations stated in the RFP now, New Kabul Compound
X Following President Obama's announcement, there is a slow down of the withdrawal. Do you anticipate . . X .
97 Locations . . (NKC) and Bagram (BAF). This is a requirements contract, any possible changes will be added after
making changes to the locations? .
award if needed.
Directs PBUSE; however we are transition to fiduciary accounts for accountability, do you foresee revising . . X
100 PWS 3.1.5 The fiduciary accounts are maintained on the retail property accountable system (PBUSE).
the PWS/RFP or should we anticipate the RFP/PWS language remaining the same? o property H ( )
This is not an accurate statement. L.5.1.6 states, "The Offeror shall also include the name of its Company
A legal entity formed specifically to compete for task orders on the EAGLE BOA as a or Managing Partner of a partnership, Joint Venture, or Limited Liability Company that possesses the
L5.1.6 - Secret Joint Venture (JV) -- a 50-50 partnership between two large capable companies, each SECRET Facility Clearance if the Offeror is a newly formed partnership, joint venture, or limited liability
104 F.ac.ili.t Clearance possessing a secret facility clearance. Issuance of a secret facility clearance is company." In addition, "The Offeror shall note on its Attachment 0015 if its CAGE code or its
. pending an award of an EAGLE BOA task order. The finding of non-compliance in Section Teammate's/Subcontractor's/Managing Partner's CAGE code on Attachment 0010 differs from the CAGE
L.5.1.6 of the draft RFP precludes us from competing for EAGLE awards. code that holds the SECRET Facility Clearance. In this case, the Offeror shall identify its CAGE code or its
Teammate's/Subcontractor's/Managing Partner's CAGE code that holds clearance."
Attachment 2 requires FTE counts separately for Bagram and Kabul. Attachment 5 has sub CLINs identified . . . . . . .
Attachment 2 and Attachment 0002 is specific to functional hours per location. Attachment 0005 is specific to pricing per
116 but not by location. Are Offerors required to show detail pricing by the 2 locations or only to the CLINS P P P P ep

Attachment 5

shown?

CLIN. Only price the CLINs shown in Attachment 0005.




Foreign Nationals

FN's that require access to Government IT systems that are CAC/Token enabled will be processed for an

117 (FN) Question: Will the government allow properly vetted FNs to receive a government smart card? Alternate Smart Card Log-on (ASCL) or "Smart Card" at the request of the COR.
118 PWS, C-1, Page 6, |Question: Will the Government make Threat Awareness and Reporting Program (TARP) training available to |TARP training in the Combined Joint Operations - Afghanistan (CJOA-A) is conducted through the Army
1.3.2.5 the Contractor's workforce or is the contractor responsible for developing its own training material? Learning Management System (ALMS) and the government will make the training available.
The paragraph states in part "Utilizing an existing employee, the contractor shall appoint in writing a
125 PWS, C-5, Page 7, |Publications Coordinator and alternate." No. Foreign Nationals (FNs) are not authorized Common Access Cards (CACs) only "Smart Cards" at the
5.3.14 Question: Will the Government allow FNs to fulfill this requirement if they can obtain a USG issued Smart request of the COR.
Card?
The paragraph states in part "The contractor shall provide remote contract (sic) maintenance team
126 PWS, C-5, Page 7, |support...in support (of) customer units. Contractor will request/coordinate for movement of repair parts via government sourced rotary and/or
5.3.16 Question: Can the Government confirm that it will provide for the shipment of any repair parts required by |fixed wing aircraft.
the contact team while on site at a customer location.
Each of the paragraphs provides a requirement for the contractor to operate either a LIS (e.g., SAMS) or an
PWS, C-5, Page 12 |automated management system e.g. the Modification Management Information System (MIMS) or the
127 &13,5.72,5.7.8.1, |Hazardous Materials Management System (HMMS). Please see answer for Q125.
5.8.1,5.17.1.1 Question: Will the Government allow FNs to operate these systems if they can obtain a USG issued Smart
Card?
The paragraph states in part that "The contractor shall operate a Small Arms Support Center (SASC)..." TE
PWS, C-5, TE 3G 001 3G 001 indicates that there are 12 CONEX containers somehow associated with the SASC. In view of the fact
128 & TE 3G 002, Page that TE 3G 002 Indicates that there is a prefabricated armory at Bagram it is unclear what the purpose of The 12 connexs are to facilitate the retrograde of Small Arms Support Center (SASC) in the event of base
8 53.17 the 12 CONEX containers is exactly. closure.
’ Question: Will the Government explain the function of the 12 CONEX containers within the SASC (e.g. office
space, parts storage, work shops etc.)?
This paragraph states in part "The contractor shall repair weapons to TM 10/20, replace weapons that are
beyon.d r(.epalr (e (e, B STELY r?placement p.arts, as_ R We.apc?ns I . |Army Field Support Battalion (AFSBn) Afghanistan maintains a HR holder for SASC weapons.
130 PWS, C-5, Page 9, organlzatlc.)n property books a.nd a.cFounted forin PBUSE.. This requirement would indicate that the SASC is ol ) 6 gl e Uil Bieaaisy e O e (CEO) At Hell i seesul o (e
>43.1 eI EEC LR R e R SO T AT The contractor will, on order, issue serviceable weapons and retrograde the unserviceable weapons
Question: Can the Government clarify the role of the SASC and how it expects the AR 710-2 Property Book ! ’ ’
accountability requirements to be addressed?
The paragraph states in part "The contractor shall properly prepare and paint supported equipment and
PWS, C-5 TE 3g 002, components as required to pe.rform rT1ater|e| mam’.ce.:nance toinclude sand blasting." TE 3G 002 does not ist There are no sand/bead blasting equipment/ facilities available. PWS 5.5.4 has been updated to remove
131 Page 9, 5.5.4 any sort of sand or bead blasting equipment or facility. sand blasting.
! Question: Can the Government confirm whether sand/bead blasting equipment and facilities will be made
available or will this requirement be eliminated?
The paragraph establishes the requirement for the contractor to operate and maintain all MMD paint
PWS, C-5, TE 3G 001 booths and breathing air machines. TE 3G 001 however does not identify any paint booths as Government |No paint booth requirement. PWS 5.5.4 has been updated to remove "The contractor shall operate and
132 & TE 3G 002, Page Furnished Facilities. Likewise, TE 3G 002 does not identify any paint booths, air breathing machines, or maintain all Materiel Maintenance Division (MMD) paint booths and breathing air machines in

9,554

respirators.
Question: Can the Government specify the number and size of the paint booths to be operated and
maintained as well as the number of air breathing machines?

accordance with Operational Safety and Health Administration (OSHA) 29 CFR 1910-107, AR 200-1."
Additionally, respirators have been added to TE 3G-002.




PWS, C-5, TE 3G

The paragraph states in part "The contractor shall provide load testing for all supported equipment." TE 3G
002 however, does not reflect any load testing devices (e.g. load indicators, calibrated dynamometer, or

Locally fabricated weights and a calibrated dynamometer are part of Government Furnished Equipment

133 locally fabricated [and certified] weights).
001, Page 10, 5.5.7 y [ ] g ) ) . . . |(GFE). TE 3G-002 has been updated appropriately.
Question: Can the Government confirm the presence of the load testing equipment required to support this
requirement?
The paragraph states that the contractor shall provide recovery services however, it does not indicate
PWS C-5, Page 11, |whether those services are to be provided strictly on Bagram and Kandahar and potentially the FOBs or if )
134 . . . . . . Recovery support is on base only.
5.5.14 recovery services are to be provided outside the perimeter of these installations.
Question: Can the Government clarify the scope of the recovery mission?
The paragraph states in part "The contractor shall provide supply support services operations to include
Installation Supply Support Activity (Retail Supply Services), Redistribution Property Assistance Team (RPAT . . . .
PP SUPP . v pp- i " ) . .p y ( ) Contractor will not operate an Supply Support Activity (SSA). Contractor will be required to manage
PWS, C-5, Page 27, |Yard and Hazardous Material (HAZMAT) operations." The PWS provides requirements for RPAT Yard and K " g
135 . . . . . shop stock, bench stock and parts received. PWS 5.11.1 has been updated to remove "Installation
5.11.1 HAZMAT operations but is silent with respect to Retail Supply Services. Subply Subport Activity"
Question: Will the Government be providing requirements for Retail Supply Services or is this excluded from pply SUpp i
the contract?
The TE calls out several structures by name, however the acronyms used as the names are not used in the : : . . . X
TE 3G 001, Page 2 & [PWS H H ADAC Office, MTC office and FPV office are admin office containers: MEEL set storage are Large
143 ! ’ Industrial metal warehouses (2)- 200’x 300’~ 60,000 sf: PCP break room is an admin office container
3, N/A Question: Can the Government indicate what the following facilities are used for: ADAC office, FPV office, (2)
) used as a break room.
MEEL Set Storage, MTC office, PCP Break Room?
TE 3G 001, Page 1 The TE facilities to be provided to the contractor include a TMP and Storage Shelter. The PWS does not
144 N/A » PABE however make the contractor responsible for any portion of the TMP mission. Contractor is not responsible for Transportation Motor Pool operations.
Question: Can the Government clarify its intent for the contractor with respect to the TMP?
The map provided with TE 3G 001 is not legible.
TE 3 G 001, Page 4, E L N : . -
145 N/A Question: Will the Government provide a new map of different scale that clearly lists all building numbers |Please see answer for Q10.
and describes what function they house?
Attachment 0015 Instructions direct Offerors to include a list of proposed teammates and subcontractors
that will require access to classified information.
Secret Facility . q . ) . . e . . Foreign Nationals (FNs) are not authorized access to classified facilities or to perform work requiring
148 Question: If so, will the Government identify the specific facilities and /or PWS functional tasks associated - . .
Clearance . . . . . L security clearances; such as Small Arms Support Center (SASC) and Communication equipment.
with this contract, if any, in which FN personnel shall not have access and authorization to perform work of
a classified nature (for example, Weapons Repair in the Small Arms Support Center)?
Slide 5, 3rd bullet, of Industry Day Virtual Site Visit Solicitation Overview briefing states
"Offeror/Teammates/Subcontract/Managing Partner identified on Attachment 0015 will be required to . . . L .
- . " Subcontractors that do not require access to classified material to complete contractual obligations will
Secret Facility have a Secret Facility Clearance. . . " . .
151 ) ) . . . not be required to obtain/hold a Facility Security Clearance and do not need to be listed on Attachment
Clearance Question: Will the Government confirm that subcontractors the Prime may select to provide contractor- 0015
furnished vehicles and/or equipment, do not: (a) require a secret facility clearance; and therefore (b) should :
not be listed on Attachment 0015?
Reference states: The Government will provide to the contractor special tools, hand tools and equipment
PWS, pg. 63, PWS |on hand at time of physical joint inventories. This is a very vague statement (at time of physical joint
161 Please see answer for Q74.

Para 3.6.1

inventories) as evidenced on some previous EAGLE contracts.
Question: Will the Government confirm that contractor is not required to furnish special tools and hand




RFP, pg. 39, Section

Contractor personnel who deploy for multiple tours, which exceed 12 months in total, must be reevaluated
for fitness to deploy every 12 months IAW the current USCENTCOM Individual Protection and
Individual/Unit Deployment Policy standards. An examination will remain valid for 15 months from the date
of the physical. This allows an examination to be valid up to 90 days prior to deployment. Once a

171 Y h ill rei fi ing fi luati he ODC CLIN.
C, Para C-5 (c deployment begins, the examination will only be good for a maximum of 12 months. Any medical waivers i EER iy AT TSR I S S SR C R e e
received will be valid for a maximum of 12 months. Failure to obtain an updated medical waiver before the
expiration of the current waiver renders the employee unfit and subject to redeployment. Question: Is the
Government requiring the Contractor to price the fitness evaluation in Contractor Proposed ODCs or will
the Government reimburse from the service CLIN ODCs?
RFP, pg. 119, L.5.1.6 - Reference states: In order for an Offeror/Teammate/Subcontractor/Managing Partner
to request and sponsor an individual employee's SECRET Security Clearance to perform the functions
identified in the PWS Paragraph 1.3.12, the Offeror/Teammate/Subcontractor/Managing Partner shall
Secret Facility possess a SECRET Facility Clearance prior to this RFP closing date. In addition, during Virtual Site Visit,
172 . . . . Please see answer for Q3.
Clearance Government stated Prime has to have and others do not as long as they are not doing any functions which
are classified.
Question: Will the Government please clarify the Secret Facility Clearance requirement and is the Offeror
required to put all Teammates/Subcontractors on the Attachment 0015?
Suggest revising language on Transition-In CLIN invoicing from "final invoice" to "initial invoice" as 0001AA is
197 RFP Section H, p. a CPFF CLIN and an initial invoice will be submitted with contractor's current indirect billing rates, but a final [One invoice for CLIN 0001AA shall be submitted within the time period established, please see H.3(b).
52,H.3 invoice cannot be submitted until final indirect cost rates are established. All rates will be established prior to award, pleases see H.5.
RFP Section H, p. 53, H.6 - Will Offerors be notified of the Government's intent to cap indirect rates prior to X X X i .
p . . " : L 2 No, please see L.1.2 and M.4.4 for the intent to award this contract without discussions. Please see
198 Capped Rates award and have a chance to clarify questions on rates deemed "not fully supported by historical and/or . .
K M.5.3.1.2 for the information on Capped Rates.
budgetary data".
RFP Section H, pp. |The numbering in the draft RFP skips H.5. Will the Government please correct the numbering in Section "H" . . . .
199 Section H was renumbered to ensure it was in consecutive order.
52-53 of the RFP?
) We believe Section H-4 Clause 5152.225-5910 of the draft RFP does not apply to this solicitation as . . . . . . . .
RFP Section H, p. i L. i . X . No, this clause shall remain as it is required for all service/construction contracts with performance in
200 maintenance of living quarters in Afghanistan is the purview of another contract, namely LOGCAP IV. Would )
55, H-4 . X Afghanistan.
the Government please remove Section H-4 from the final RFP?
RFP Section |, pp. 76{We believe Section 1-131, 252.237-7019, is non-applicable to this solicitation. Would the Government . . . X
201 pp . . PP No, this clause shall remain as it is required as a result of another clause 252.225-7040.
77,1-131 please remove this clause from the final RFP?
DRFP K-2, 52.204-8 ANNUAL REPRESENTATIONS AND CERTIFICATIONS already has an "X" that paragraph (d)
S S applies stating the Offerors would like to reply on SAM instead of completing the individual reps and certs
202 S 2 PP: in the solicitation yet Section L.5.1.4 requires Section K clauses that require contractor certification. Will the [The "X" was removed from Clause 52.204-8 paragraph (b)(2)(i).
! Government please provide a clean version of Section K for Offerors to complete without pre-selected
criteria?
REP Section L Will the Government please clarify the start date for this requirement as the current BOA period of Please see your BOA Award and you can find the BOA Expiration Date in this document. The Task Order
204 125-126. LS é‘;pl performance start date? will have a period of performance delineated in A.4. The BOA period and Task Order period are two
T separate periods.
RFP M.5.3.1.2(c) - Will the Government notify Offerors of the Government's intent to cap direct labor rates
209 Capped Rates prior to award and have a chance to clarify questions on rates deemed "not fully supported"? Please see answer for Q198.




TE3G-003 General Mechanics Took Kit is insufficient for the maintenance necessary on this contract. Will

212 TE3G-003 the Government please consider revising the requirement to include the appropriate took kit for use on this |Please see answer for Q74.
contract?
PWS Section C-5, p. . ) . .
227 . ) L . . . . . Contract t dt f ballist lat Id
9,5.5.2 Will the Government please confirm that Ballistic Armor Plating welding will be required on this contract? ontractoris not required to pertorm baflistic armor plate welding
) If CARC painting is required on this contract, will the Government please indicate whether the facilities and . L ) . . . .
PWS Section C-5, p. , L . e . . Minor touch up painting is occasionally required. All Personal Protective Equipment (PPE) is
228 equipment to support CARC painting will be the responsibility of the offeror or will be supplied by the .
9,5.5.1&5.5.4 Government Furnished Property (GFP).
Government?
231 PWS Section C-5, p. |Will the Government please confirm that the necessary equipment for performing wheel alighment will be |Contractor will be required to perform manual wheel alignment. No special equipment is on hand;
10, 5.5.12 provided to the contractor? therefore, wheel alignments will be performed manually.
Section L.2.2 notes, "All information pertaining to a particular volume shall be confined to that volume. For
L2.2: example, no Cost/Price information shall be included in any volume other than the Cost/Price Proposal
244 o Volume." Yes, please see L.5.1.8(a).
Attachment 0010 . .
Would the Government please confirm that Attachment 0010 does indeed belong to Volume 1, General
Documents?
Attachment 0009, Attachment 0009, the Purchasing and Invoicing Guide, at has been revised to show for the Contracting
262 Purchasing & Would the government please clarify if the invoice approval days are business or calendar days? Officers Representative (COR) (in theater) is defined as calendar days and the Procuring Contracting
Invoicing Guide Officer (PCO) (stateside) is defined as business days.
As soon as possible, and if needed they will be delivered in batches but the numbering convention will
263 Q&A What is the anticipated response time back to Industry for the draft RFP questions? be kept 8 v .
Could the Government provide Offerors partial releases of responses as they are received in lieu of a single
264 Q&A ) 5 . o v e Please see answer for Q263.
release when all questions have responses to release?
Given the complexities associated with working in a hazardous, austere location and managing third
country nationals/local nationals we suggest the Government reconsider using the Modified Best Value . .
. . . ) Regarding Local Nationals comment, please see answer for Q17.
265 REP Approach for this Task Order and implement a Best Value Tradeoff evaluation. We recognize the
Government's desire to streamline the evaluation process by using the modified best value approach, .
. . ) . . Regarding Best Value comment, please see answer for Q80.
however, using this approach does not appear to be in the best interest to meet the Government's mission
objective.
We suggest the Government consider not providing minimum labor hours and categories for evaluation as
this restricts using proven alternative staffing approaches. Alternative approaches ultimately deliver cost
FLC1 & FLC2 Labor [savings to the government and increase quality and performance. If minimum hours and categories are
266 . . & L = . L q. u " . E . These are standard EAGLE processes, please see M.4.1.
Categories dictated, it will unfairly eliminate companies that are structured for high performance, but do not fit the
exact inefficient models that are often used for evaluation. The standard models unfairly normalize high
performance companies resulting in giving the government a sweatshop type solution in meeting critical
mission requirements.
270 Locations Aside from Bagram, what are the locations of the other FOBs Contractor will be deployed to in Afghanistan? |Please see answer to Q97
273 General What is the expected length of time Contractor will be working at the FOBs? Please see Narrative A.4 for the period of performance of this task order.
Will Contractor be deploying via a Government Deployment Center? If so, where is the Deployment Center
274 General Please see answer for Q1.

located?




Environmental

An environmental baseline assessment during any period will not be reimbursed by the Government

275 Baseline Please confirm that the Contractor will be entitled to perform an environmental baseline assessment during )
e . . . L under this contract.
Assessment the transition in period and any issues will be brought to the Government for determination on remedy.
276 Environmental Please confirm that the Contractor will be entitled to perform an environmental closeout at the completion [An environmental closeout during any period will not be reimbursed by the Government under this
Closeout of the period of performance and following the assessment and period of performance completion the contract.
Contractor will no longer be liable for any environmental liabilities, fines or damages.
Local Nationals . . . .
277 (LNs) Please confirm that Afghan Local Nationals cannot be used in performance of this task order. Please see answer for Q17.
PWS, pg. 11, Section 1.5.1 - Please confirm that Contractor is not required to provide our own security
289 Protection company to provide force protection for Contractor personnel, that force protection for Contractor The Government provides Force Protection.
personnel is provided by the U.S. Government.
290 Protection PWS, pg. 13, Section 1.5.5 - What is the Government expectation on the physical security the Contractoris [The Government expects the contractor to provide a visible deterrent to any persons attempting to
to provide? break-in to the 401st footprint or take items off the 401st footprint.
291 Protection PWS, pg. 13, Section 1.5.5 - Is this security of the vehicles and facilities? Vehicles, facilities and personnel.
293 Protection PWS, pg. 14, Section 1.5.7 - What types of weapons will the Contractor be storing? M9 pistol through M777 howitzer.
294 Protecti . ) - . C t. W d iti tored tely.
rotection PWS, pg. 14, Section 1.5.7 - Please confirm that weapons and ammunition are stored in separate areas. orrec €apons and ammunition are storec separately
PWS, Section C-5 . . Standard hazardous materials associated with automotive and weapons sustainment; not limited to oils,
295 . What types of hazardous materials will Contractor be exposed to? )
pg. 28, Section 5.17 exhausts fumes and batteries.
PWS, Section C-5 . . . L
297 . Is the Contractor transporting HAZMAT over public roads? No. Hazardous Material (HAZMAT) transportation is only on Base.
pg. 28, Section 5.17
PWS, Section C-5 . . . - . . . . . . .
298 0g. 28, Section 5.17 If Contractor is transporting HAZMAT who will be providing and driving the vehicles? The Contractor will provide the driver and the vehicle will be leased/GFP.
PWS,Section C-5 pgl, Section 5.0.2 - Please confirm that Contractor's security force is not armed? If . . . i .
. . Pe . . Y . No, at no time shall any workforce under this contract be armed. Security will be provided by the
300 Protection Government intends them to be armed please confirm that Government will provide the weapons and G ¢
- overnment.
ammunition.
PWS,Section C-5 pgl, Section 5.0.2 - Clause states there are requirements to maintain physical security by
301 Protection monitoring and verifying authorization for entry — Is this protection for the entire base or just Contractor This protection is for the 401st footprint, not the entire base.
employees?
302 Protection PWS,Section C-5 pgl, Section 5.0.2 - Please confirm that Contractor is not required to provide their own Terminology is key here. Yes, the EAGLE contractor guard force provides physical security at Site A and
physical security in the potentially "austere conditions"? Site B but they DO NOT provide the force protection.
PWS, Section C-5 pg. 1, Section 5.0.3 - States contractor shall patrol 401st AFSB by motor vehicle and or L . . - . X X
) " . L - . X . Patrol is limited to 401st footprint which is inside the military installation and contracted guard force is
303 Protection foot. Please confirm this patrol is limited to the military installation and that the Contractor will not be ¢ d
not armed.
armed.
eClause 252.211-7007 is for reporting GFP into the Item Unique Identification (IUID), please see (b)(1)
and (2) as to when reporting is required.
305 PWS Section F Clause calls for UID marking in accordance with the New DFARS clause 252.211-7007 & 252.211-7003, will |eFor Clause 252.211-7003, the clause specifically states it is only for an item with a unit acquisition cost
pages 44 & 45 the government provide the marking materials as GFE? is $5,000 or more.
eYes, the contractor will order them from our catalog then the Government
will provide tags for marking
PWS Section F . . .
306 Were DFARS Clauses 252.211-7007 and 252.211-7003 enforced on the predecessor contract? This question does not apply to this task order.

pages 44 & 45




PWS Section H, 3.

As written, the final invoice for the transition in CLIN shall be submitted no later than 7 days after the end of

307 (B) page 52 CLIN 001AA' period of performance. Will the government consider changing the submission of the final Yes, Section H.3(b) was revised from seven (7) to thirty (30) days.
pag invoice for transition to 30 days after the period of performance closes?
H.6 Capped Rates - As written, "TBD", When will the government make a determination on these rates? It |H.6 was renumbered to H.5. Please see the now revised H.5, "To Be Determined (TBD)" will only be
308 Capped Rates is critical to determining subcontract pursuit decisions, and publishing these rates as part of the final PWS |applicable at award if/when the Government is capping any rates for the Awardee or it's
release does not provide contractor teams the ability to make a prudent pursuit decision. Teammate(s)/Subcontractors(s).
DRAFT - W52P1J-15-R-0004, Page # 3, Paragraph # A.19 (2) - This paragraph currently reads "...under
309 RFP circumstance such as those described in paragraph (a) of this definition...". Should this refer to paragraph |This paragraph was moved to A.20, and was revised in paragraph (2) from "(a)" to "1".
(1) rather than paragraph (a)?
Att0003_DRAFT_Performance Questionnaire - This form inquires if the company listed on this form has had
313 Past Performance |any relevant contracts where it experienced performance problems during the timeframe outlined therein. |Please see M.5.2.8(c) for the relevancy criteria of scope, magnitude, and complexity.
To ensure we address any and all required contracts, we request that ACC define "relevant" contracts?
DRAFT - W52P1J-15-R-0004, Page # 125, Paragraph # L.5.3.5.1 and Att0003_DRAFT_Performance
Questionnaire - This paragraph states that "The Offeror shall identify all recent and relevant contracts
where it or its proposed Teammates expected to perform 20% or more of the total proposed priced
experienced any performance problems..." Will ACC please provide its definition of a "performance Please see answer for Q29. No, a "Satisfactory" or less on a Contractor Performance Assessment
314 Past Performance " . . . . . .
problem"? Would Offerors be correct in assuming that performance problems are confined to instances Reporting (CPAR) is not a performance problem.
that resulted in Offeror or Teammate receipt of Level Il CARs, cure notices or show cause letters, as listed in
this RFP paragraph? Would receipt of a rating less than "Satisfactory" on a CPAR be defined as a
"performance problem"?
DRAFT - W52P1J-15-R-0004, page # 51, paragraph # H.1 (e ) and Afghanistan-ACC-RI slides-FINAL - Can a
BOA Holder who has demonstrated capability in a functional area without the reliance of Teammates in
Teamin Step Two propose a Subcontractor that is not listed on the BOA Holder's Attachment 0002 - Team
319 g Arrangement to perform in that functional area on this Afghanistan Task Order? Yes, please see answer for Q20.
Arrangements
Paragraph H.1 (e) of the draft RFP clearly states this is possible; however, statements on slides 7 and 16 of
the referenced slide deck (presented at the Virtual Site Visit for the Afghanistan Task Order) seem to
contradict Para H.1 (e) of the draft RFP. Please clarify.
DRAFT - W52P1J-15-R-0004, Page # 53, Paragraph # L.5.2.1.1, H.6 - Will the USG enter discussions with the
323 Capped Rates Please see answer for Q198.
i Offeror and/or Teammate (s) / Subcontractor (s) prior to capping Indirect Rates and issuing an award? a
DRAFT - W52P1J-15-
R-0004, page # 117, |There seems to be a contradiction between these two paragraphs. L.2.2 states that "All information
330 paragraph # L.2.2  |pertaining to a particular volume shall be confined to that volume. For example, no Cost/Price information |Unless otherwise stated as in L.5.2.1.1 (b) (1), L.2.2 does remain as a proposal preparation requirement
and page # 121, shall be included in any volume other than the Cost/Price Proposal volume”. However, L.5.2.1.1 (b) (1) and in effect. L.2.2 is an accurate statement.
paragraph # states that if the Offeror proposes Government-funded incentives, bonuses, etc. that "...estimated dollar
L.5.2.1.1 (b) (1) amounts need to be proposed in both the Technical Volume and the Cost/price Volume...". Please clarify.
Att0003_DRAFT_Performance_Questionnaire M.5.2.7, p. 140 - Will the Govt consider expanding the past
332 Past Performance = - -Q P P € P Please see answer for Q55.

performance window to five years in lieu of the three years stated in the draft RFP?




Teaming Can an offer submit a teaming partner/subcontractor outside of team mates listed in the BOA proposals in
333 o . . ) Please see answer for Q20.
Arrangements addition to the opportunity to submit past performance for major sub?
Can you elaborate on the Small Business Requirements for their use and/or % of value in regard to workin
336 RFP X v . < for % : - Please see answer for Q12.
in Afghanistan?
337 PWS Is the PWS prescribed in the RFP identical to current PWS being performed currently by incumbents? Please see answer for Q60.
Secret Facility . . . . -
338 Clearance Will teaming partners and/or subcontractors be required to hold a Security Facility Clearance? Please see answer for Q3, 51, 172.
339 RFP What are the 3 most important drivers for RIA to execute this contract? This question does not apply to this task order.
Will RIA extend the current Q/A session scheduled to close March 30th to accommodate any questions that
340 Q&A . . Please see answer for Q50.

arise with the release of the RFP May 1st?




